Office of the City Engineer

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Gommissioner of Public Works/
City Engineer
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City of Racine, Wisconsin

City Hall

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W1 53403
262-636-9191

Fax: 262-636-9545

August 24, 2012

To: Mark Yehlen

Commissioner of Public Works

From: John Rooney%é/L

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Contract 52-12 (K2-063), 2012 Bridge Repairs

Legistar ltem: 12-8028

You received bids on the above contract on August 9, 2012, with Vista submitting the low bid in the

amount of $180,380.

We recommend the contract be entered into with the low bidder at his bid price with the funding being

appropriated as follows:

Account No. Description

992.908.5020
992.908.5220

Concrete Paving-Misc
Asphalt Resurfacing

991.908.5510 Sidewalks-New
991.908.5520 Sidewalks-Replacement
991.908.5020

991.908.5010

Cc: Joy Hansche
File

Concrete Pavement Replacement
Concrete Street Paving-Misc

TOTAL

Amount

$ 91,361.95
$ 65,380.00
$ 3,000.00
$ 10,000.00
$ 985.11
$ 9,652.94

$180,380.00



